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From: Dan Scardino, Realtor <properties@danscardino.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2010 7:30 PM

To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>

Subject: Regulation of Retail Forex, 10:1 ... INSANE!
OPPOSED!

As a consumer, I thank you for your consideration, trying to look after my best interest...
HOWEVER... talk about restricting one's ability to make money grow. If I want to risk money in
the interest of making it grow, that's MY decision.

Come up with some other Forex rules to restrict how they run their companies - misleading
consumers, controling the market, etc. - then I'll pat you on the back.

Your proposed 10:1 ratio will do nothing but bring Forex trading to a crawl in the US and possibly
other countries. Try making money that way! We each might as well get a jar and start plinking
quarters at it once a day.

There are people trying to make a living on the Forex, from home, not to mention those trying to
earn back their lost investments.

Oh wait, I get it. You're trying to choke the economy even further...?

Thanks,

Dan Scardino, CNE
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